September 19, 2024

Ms. Michael Wich, Chair
Nominations Committee
International Code Council

RE: Letter of Support for Mr. David Spencer ~ President of the ICC
Board of Directors

President | Jeff Janes, C.B.O.

Building Official Dear Chairman Wich:
City of Sonora

Mr. David Spencer of Adams County, Washington seeks the endorsement of the
International Code Council (ICC) Nominations Committee as a candidate for
President of the Board of Directors. The purpose of this letter is to voice California

Vice President | Raj Patel, P.E., C.B.O.
Building Official
City of Pico Rivera

Secretary/Treasurer | Mike Brinkman, C.B.O.
Building Official
City of Newman

Past President | Brad Wungluck, C.B.O.
Deputy Director, Development Services
City of Manteca

Director | Doug Hughes, C.B.O.
Chief Building Official
Town of Windsor

Director | John Weight
Executive Officer
Los Angeles Building & Safety

Director | Sara Retmier, C.B.O.
Chief Building Official
City of Beaumont

Advisory Council | lan Livingston, CASp, C.B.O.
Building Official
CSG Consultants, Inc.

Advisory Council | Addison Smith
Chief Executive Officer
JAS Pacific
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